
 

 

Date: 03/17/2017 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Devision 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

Attn: OET Dept. 

 

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: TBUAGXISWL 

Original Grant Date: 03/06/2017 

Applicant: BARTEC 

 

Dear Examiner, 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: TBUAGXISWL 

, originally granted on 03/06/2017 

 

The major change filed under this application is:  

1. WIFI module FCC ID: TBUAGXISWL co-location with WWAN module FCC 

ID: TBUAGXISWW in end product Tablet PC (FCC ID: TBUAGXISNFC) with 

SAR issue. 

2. Output power is reduced a bit but not higher than the max of the original due to 

regulatory concern. 

3. Antenna gain is lower as compared to the original. PIFA antenna with antenna 

gain 2dBi is used for this filing. 

4. Channel 5600-5650MHz cannot be operated. It is controlled by 

software/firmware from the manufacturer. 

 

 


